Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Draft agenda pkg 3

The Draft Agenda Package (3) is on the Beach. | am waiting for the final approval and I will post the final agenda and
package.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Change to final agenda for 11/10/20

Attachments: 111020_Final Agenda 2.pdf

At the request of District 4, Agenda Item E.2 has been moved to Consent Agenda Item F.14a. The revised agenda
Package is on the web page and | am attaching the new agenda.

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

—
From: Renninger, Melissa L <melissa.renninger@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Deborah Thomas
Subject: RE: ITEM F.9 - CARETAKER SERVCIES CONTRACTS
Hi Deborah,

She doesn’t have to sign tomorrow. | can have them for her Thursday.
Thanks so much for asking.

Melissa Renninger
Contract Administrator

Brevard County !
Parks and Recreation Department —.'ﬂ*

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, .
Bldg. B, Suite 203 Parks 8: \
Viera, Florida 32940 RCC"C ation

Phone:  321-633-2046 X59125 BREVARP COUNTY '

Direct:  321-350-9125
Emait: melissa.renninger@brevardfl.gov_

Website: http://www . brevardparks.com

FOB

The comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the author of this message and may not reflect the policies
of the Brevard County Board of Commissioners.

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Renninger, Melissa L <melissa.renninger@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: ITEM F.9 - CARETAKER SERVCIES CONTRACTS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Melissa:

ltem F.9., Caretaker Services Contracts on the November 10" meeting has signature pages with
Mary Ellen’s name.

Should | pull these pages for her to sign at tomorrow’s meeting — | believe there are 8 copies of the
Contract?

Please advise.



Cheryl Duisbe_rg

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to Agenda Item .1

November 10, 2020 Agenda item 1.1, Unfinished Business has been revised. The revision is on the web page.
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

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: 11-10-20 Final Agenda

The final agenda and the final agenda package is available on the web page.
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

%

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:44 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: revision 3 of 111020 adv agenda

An Add On has been put on the advanced agenda for November 10, 2020. The agenda on the Beach has been updated
but | won’t be able to update the package until the morning.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by
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



Dgl_)grah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: November 10, 2020 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda is on the Beach for your review.
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



Béborah Thomas

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Wall, Katherine; Deborah Thomas

Subject: Appointments D4_001.pdf

Attachments: Appointments D4_001.pdf

Sally,

Here is my last batch of Appointments for the November 10" Board Meeting.

BOA-alt- Susan Hodgers e
Cen‘eraTLI‘bFary— ifa!:i‘*én Caife

TPO-A~ G‘eargé"éovei I .

i Promise no more for the Nov 10™ meeting . With the previous 4 and these 6 we should have a total of 10 for the Nov
10" meeting. (FYl) D4 does have 2 Resolutions on Nov 10™ both will be in person.

No Shave /Prostrate Cancer

Native American

I do apologize for the amount, it’s the busy time of the year. Thank you so much you are so appreciated .

Chiristine Bellak

Ad As

Christine Bellak@brevardfl.gov

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Deborah Thomas; Wall, Katherine

Subject: Appointments D4_001.pdf

Attachments: Appointments D4_001.pdf

Sally,

Here are Advisory Appointments for D4 - Meeting date 11/10/20
Marine- Nick Sanzone

Housing- Kamran Sarkarati

EBI- Pat Woodard

EDC- Teri Jones

Thank you,

Christine Rellak

| Christine Befiak
Adminisirative Assistant

Brevard County District 4

221 533 2044 | Christine Bellak@brevardil gov
2 T2 aqe F"{,'j!: Jamieson Wav

5 Sute 214

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

=== —————.-.————--. =————— =

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Calkins, Tad; Bernath, Marc; Cranis, Peter

Ce: Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Frazier, Jonathan; Narmore, Candace L; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah
Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Move Agenda ltems

This email is to let you know that | moved the following agendas per the instructions on 10/6/20.

Tad:
J.1and J.2 have been moved to November 10, 2020 and is in draft form

Marc:
H.2 and H.3 have been moved to November 10, 2020 and is in draft from

Peter:
J.4 has been moved to December 31, 2020 holding meeting and is in draft.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad publlc records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
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



